

FW: Electricity Rare Mitigation

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 15:50:28 -0500

Hey I think this explains the approach.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Sent: February-08-17 3:48 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Electricity Rare Mitigation

Hi Dane,

This item is tracking direct to Cabinet on Feb 15th. TB will be concurrently convened for the item when it is at Cabinet.

Thanks,
Christine

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: February-08-17 3:24 PM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Subject: FW: Electricity Rare Mitigation

Hey Christine,

I wanted to confirm something with you regarding the Electricity Rate item that is tracking to TB/MBC on Feb 15th. Is the expectation from CO that TB/MBC would sit as Cabinet for this item??

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca